GOVERNMENT

F L ORTIDA

Interoffice Memorandum

July 28, 2020

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
and Board of County Commissioners

ok ]
FROM: Joseph C. Kunkel, P.E., Director, Public Works Departme

CONTACT PERSON: Humberto L. Castillero, P. E., PTOE, Manager/
Traffic Engineering Division
PHONE NUMBER: (407) 836-7891

SUBJ:  Installation of “No Parking” signs on Hamlin Groves Trail

Citizens have expressed concern regarding insufficient sight distance on the west side of
Hamlin Groves Trail.

The Traffic Engineering Division conducted a sight distant study and determined that at least
200 feet of clear sight distance is necessary from adjacent driveways. The Orange County
Sheriff’s Office also identified unsafe site conditions for drivers while exiting the businesses
driveways. Based on Florida Design Manual criteria and the findings from the study, staff
recommends restricting parking at the current parking bays on the west side of Hamlin Groves
between Shoreside Way and New Independence Parkway at all times.

Staff recommends that the Board approve the “No Parking” signs installation on the west side
of Hamlin Groves between Shoreside Way and New Independence Parkway.

Action Requested: Approval of “No Parking” signs installation on the west side of
Hamlin Groves Trail between Shoreside Way and New Independence
Parkway. District 1.
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